

## Action Items Summary

John D'Ambrosia, Futurewei, U.S. Subsidiary of Huawei

Recording Secretary, IEEE 802 LMSC

Updated 04 Apr 2023

### IEEE 802 Nov 2022 Plenary Opening Meeting

5.02	Haasz	Get update from IEEE SA regarding the definition of "Standards Development Meeting" 12/13 – in process. 2/7 – in process 3/13 – in process 4/4 – in process
6.02	Gillb	Update sample endorsement letter to reflect proposed changes to declaration of affiliation. 12/13 – in process 2/7 – waiting to process 3/13 – in process 4/4 – completed and posted to Mentor.

### IEEE 802 EC 13 Dec 2022 Teleconference

3.04	Rosdahl	Develop criteria for continuing contracted sessions in mixed mode by March 2023 2/7 – in process 3/13 – in process 4/4 - completed
------	---------	---

### IEEE 802 Mar 2023 Plenary Opening Meeting

5.02	D'Ambrosia / Law	Coordinate on putting training links onto the 802 website. 4/4 – in process
8.01	Nikolich	Contact IEEE SA regarding IPR issue and get status. 4/4 - completed

### IEEE 802 Mar 2023 Plenary Closing Meeting

4.04	WG / TAG Chairs	Provide requested data (Per Slide #45 of 49-02) to Rosdahl / Zimmerman by 28 Mar for consideration of decision at 04 Apr Meeting. Note specific data related to velocity of draft is Standards Board PAR Approval to Standards Board Standards Approval 4/4 -completed. Rosdahl asked any chairs to send any updates they had.
4.05	Thompson	Forward recommended text per Motion #5 to appropriate parties within IEEE with note to ensure text is vetted by IEEE legal 4/4 – completed. (Registered trademark not possible to be included on the bronze, but other text was agreeable).